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DECLARATION of SURPLUS ITEM

DATE: November 9, 2015
TO: District Board Members
FROM: Pete Bansen, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Declaration of Surplus Equipment

ACTION REQUESTED:
This item requests that the Board discuss declaring as surplus the 2004 Ford Expedition
command vehicle and authorizing the Fire Chief to dispose of it in an appropriate manner.

BACKGROUND:

The Fire Department owns a 2004 Ford Expedition command vehicle that has been in service
for 11 years and over 182,000 miles. In accordance with the District’s asset replacement
program, that vehicle has now been replaced and, at the Board’s direction, can be declared
surplus and donated to another fire department or sold in a variety of ways.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Expedition met our expectations in providing a long and reliable service life and has been
replaced with a newer vehicle at a very reasonable price. The fiscal impacts of selling the old
vehicle are receiving a cash payment for it and removing it from the District’s liability insurance

policy.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board declare the 2004 Ford Expedition surplus and authorize the
Fire Chief to sell it in a manner that will maximize the value that the District receives.
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